Sint Sint Khin

L

From: sint.sint.khin@undp.org

Sent: Tuesday, 20 January, 2015 03:23 PM

To: Thuy Hang Thi To

Cce: Sint Sint Khin; Caroline Vandenabeele

Subject: request for budget approval in ATLAS (RCO budget)

Workflow Notification

Priority: 1-High

Date Sent: 2015-01-20

Sent To: thuy.hang.to@undp.org

cc: caroline.vandenabeele@one.un.org; sint.sint.khin@one.un.org

Piease click on the link below to access this transaction:
https://finance.partneragencies.org/psp/UNDPP1FS/EMPLOYEE/ERP/c/ESTABLISH_AWARDS.GM_BUD_DETAIL.GBL?
Page=PC_BUD_DETAN2ZBUDGET_PERIOD=10&BUSINESS_UNIT=MMRIL0&PC_BUDGET_ID=1&PC_BUD_TYPE=C&PR
QJECT_iD=00049803&Action=U

Message Text:

Dear Hang,

Grateful for your approval on this budget revision for RCO for year 2015. The amount covered by this revision is USD
735,673. The breakdown is:

- USD 594,654 allocated by DOCO through ASL for 2015 (report on dept level budget generated on 8 Jan refers
and email from DOCO dated 12 January 2015 on Myanmar : 2015 country allocation from the UNDG

- Carryover of USD 141,019 from 2014 RC XB. This amount comprised of: USD 49,487 for Do-no-harm activity,
USD 67,486 for general RCO activity, USD 24,046 for MDG and UN Cares. This rephasal is based on various project
management reports such as the project budget batance report, combined delivery report and report on
axpenditure details generated from ATLAS.

Supporting documents in hard copy are being sent to you for your easy reference.

Thank you once again.
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